

University Academic Council Minutes April 4, 2023

Date Approved: May 2, 2023

Present: Barbara Glackin, Lydia Pobst, Alberto Dávila, Rhonda Weller-Stilson, Chris Haug, Tim Schmidt,

Mike Godard, Eric Bain-Selbo, Doug Koch, Christopher Baldwin, Frederick Adjei, Tammy

Randolph, Sarah Shaner, Joe Pujol, Ryan Heslinga (proxy Sandy Hinkle)

Absent: Leah McAlister, Julie Twidwell

Guests: Nancy Palmeri, Miranda Sullivan, Connie Drury, Amy Moore, Francis Tayie

A. MINUTES:

Motion by Glackin, second by Weller-Stilson, to approve the distributed minutes from March 7, 2023 University Academic Council Meeting. Motion was approved.

B. ACTION ITEMS:

New Programs: none

Addition of Minors:

- A. College of Education, Health, and Human Studies
 - 1. Kinesiology, Nutrition, and Recreation
 - a. New Minor: Public Health

Motion by Pujol, second by Dávila, to consider and approve the addition of the Minor in Public Health. Tayle and Moore described the new minor. Discussion followed. Questions came up regarding hidden prerequisites. Motion approved unanimously.

Other:

- A. College of Education, Health, and Human Studies
 - 1. Kinesiology, Nutrition, and Recreation
 - a. Program Revision: Minor in Sport Management
 - Course Changes

Motion by Pujol, second by Weller-Stilson, to consider and approve the revisions to the Minor in Sport Management. Pujol described the revisions. Motion approved unanimously.

- B. Holland College of Arts and Media
 - 1. Art and Design
 - a. Program Revision: BA in Art
 - Course Changes

Motion by Weller-Stilson, second by Schmidt, to consider and approve the revisions to the BA in Art. Nancy Palmeri described the revisions. Credit hours brought in line with accreditation guidelines. Removed foundation review requirement to lower barriers for BA degree. Added some foundation courses and technology courses to increase credit hours. Motion approved unanimously.

- C. Harrison College of Business and Computing
 - 1. Accounting, Economics, and Finance
 - a. Program Revision: Minor in Economics
 - Course Changes

Motion by Dávila, second by Pujol, to consider and approve the revisions to the Minor in Economics. Adjei described the revisions. Motion approved unanimously.

- D. College of Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics
 - 1. Engineering and Technology
 - a. Program Revision: BS in Professional Pilot
 - Course Changes

Motion by Randolph, second by Adjei, to consider and approve the revisions to the BS in Professional Pilot. Miranda Sullivan described the revisions. Adjustments to bring course fees in line with hours and to make the steps easier for students to progress. Motion approved unanimously.

- E. College of Education, Health, and Human Studies
 - 1. Nursing
 - a. Program Revision: MSN Family Nurse Practitioner
 - Course Changes

Motion by Pujol, second by Weller-Stilson, to consider and approve the revisions to the MSN Family Nurse Practitioner. Connie Drury described the revisions. Changes based on accreditation guidelines. Motion approved unanimously.

C. INFORMATION ITEMS:

- 1. College of Education, Health, and Human Studies
 - a. Kinesiology, Nutrition and Recreation
 - i. Program Change: BS in Sport Management
 - Minimal Course Changes
- Proposed New Courses, Significant Course Revisions and Course Terminations:
 (proposed courses are currently submitted for 10-day review, will be submitted for 10-day review as of program approval, or were reviewed since the last Academic Council)
 - A. Holland College of Arts and Media
 - 1. Music
 - a. ME836 Intro to Kodaly Course Deletion
 - B. College of Education, Health, and Human Studies
 - 1. Nursing

- a. NS614 Evidence-based Practice and Quality Improvement for the Advanced Practice Nurse – New Course
- b. NS646 Role of the APRN New Course
- c. NS654 Primary Care of the Pediatric Client New Course
- d. NS656 Women's Health in Primary Care New Course
- e. NS642 Advanced Roles Seminar I Course Deletion
- f. NS645 Advanced Roles Seminar II Course Deletion
- 2. Kinesiology, Nutrition, and Recreation
 - a. TS105 Exploring Allied Health Careers Title Change
 - b. RT208 Clinical Observation New Course
 - c. RT210 Respiratory Pharmacology New Course
 - d. RT214 Cardiopulmonary Anatomy & Physiology New Course
 - e. RT220 Laboratory I New Course
 - f. RT225 Fundamentals of Respiratory Therapy I New Course
 - g. RT300 Adult Respiratory Disease I New Course
 - h. RT302 Adult Respiratory Disease II New Course
 - i. RT304 Clinical Practice I New Course
 - j. RT305 Pediatric Respiratory Disease New Course
 - k. RT310 Pulmonary Diagnostics Pulmonary Function Testing New Course
 - I. RT314 Clinical Practice II New Course
 - m. RT325 Fundamentals of Respiratory Therapy II New Course
 - n. RT330 Laboratory II New Course
 - o. RT340 Applied Respiratory Microbiology New Course
 - p. RT350 Mechanical Ventilation Theory New Course
 - q. RT405 Advanced Neonatal & Pediatric Respiratory Care New Course
 - r. RT410 Hemodynamics and EKG New Course
 - s. RT420 Respiratory Care Simulation and Preparation New Course
 - t. RT424 Respiratory Care Advanced Internship I New Course
 - u. RT425 Respiratory Care Advanced Internship II New Course
 - v. RT440 Advanced Mechanical Ventilation New Course
 - w. TS412 Topics for Healthcare Professionals New Course
- C. College of Humanities and Social Sciences
 - 1. History and Anthropology
 - a. US160 African American Experience in US History II New Course
 - b. US150 African American Experience in US History I New Course
- D. College of Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics
 - 1. Chemistry and Physics
 - a. CH677 Internship Chemistry Course Deletion
 - b. CH676 Internship Chemistry Course Deletion
 - c. CH663 Topic Inorganic Chem Course Deletion
 - d. CH641 Topics Org & Bio Che Course Deletion
 - e. CH675 Topic Analytical Che Course Deletion
 - f. CH678 Internship Chemistry Course Deletion
 - g. CH607 Intro Research & Lit Course Deletion
 - h. CH609 Seminar Course Deletion
 - i. CH608 Seminar Course Deletion
 - j. CH571 Fund Quant Analysis Course Deletion
 - k. CH611 Topics Physical Chem Course Deletion
 - I. CH540 Fund Organic Chem Course Deletion

- m. CH511 Fund Physical Chem Course Deletion
- n. CH572 Env Estuarine Chem Course Deletion
- o. CH520 Engaging Learners in Science Course Deletion
- p. CH545 Org Preps/Character Course Deletion
- q. CH565 Inorganic Prep Course Deletion
- r. CH360 Polymer Chemistry New Course
- 2. Engineering and Technology
 - a. AV395 Advanced Avionics Theory and Operation Title Change
 - b. AV313 Commercial Pilot Lab 3 New Course
 - c. AV440 Multi-Engine Instructor New Course
 - d. AV441 Flight Instructor Lab New Course
- Biology
 - a. BI436 Phylogenetic Systematics New Course

Meeting adjourned.